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From: Andrew Parsons GRo 

Sent: Fri 24/08/2018 1:12:39 PM (UTC) 

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd _ GRo _ 

Cc: Victoria

Subject: Statement for signature [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Attachment: Witness Statement of Angela Van Den Bogerd.pdf 

Here you go.. . 

A 

SigningSiqnincj a statement of truth 

A witness statement must have a statement of truth This is a statement confirming that the person making in it 
believes that the facts:- stated it the document are true. The penalties .or signing a statement of truth without an hones' 
belief in the truth of the facts being verified are potentially severe, A cersori who makes ;es a false statement in litigation 
in an aa-_ternpt to interfere with the coarse of justice will be in contempt of tccerrt, which is punishable by a prison 
sentence of up to two years. 

Please could you: 

1. carefully review your witness statement" 
2. if you are satisfied with the content of the s arne, please si n the statement of truth: 
3. Prnaii me a PDF Of the signed witness  staternPnt: and 
4, send the original signed witness  statement to Victoria Brooks ,t Wo,nhiee Bond !Dickinson T emrp,le Gray, 3 

t.- 
m:-.>ie Back Fart Bristol B1 fU . 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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Stay informed siar7 quo to our e-aterts 
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